Agenda Item Details

Meeting Jun 20, 2012 - Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, 6:00 P.M.

Category 13. HUMAN RESOURCES

Subject 13.9 Resolution No. 15394: Agreement between the District and Administrators
Access Public

Type Action

Fiscal Impact No

Public Content

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board ratifies the following meet and confer contractual agreement between the Imperial Community College
District and the Administrators for the fiscal year 2012-2013 as attached:

062012 - Human Resources - Administrators Meet and Confer Agreement.pdf (16 KB)

Administrative Content

Executive Content

Motion & Voting

(not specified)
Motion by Romualdo Medina, second by Jerry Hart.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yes: Rudy Cardenas, Jerry Hart, Romualdo Medina, Norma Sierra Galindo, Karla Sigmond, Steve Taylor, Louis Wong

Last Modified by Vikki Carr on June 25, 2012



TO: Administrators

FROM: Imperial Community College District
DATE: June 14, 2012

SUBJECT: Meet and Confer Summary from District

1. Salaries

Freeze all salaries based on June 2012 salary paid to employee computed
without deduction for any furlough days that may have been taken in June 2012.






